NORTR ] NORTH CHATHAM VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT
i 45 MORRIS ROAD
PITTSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27312
PHONE: (915) 5423380  FAX: (918) 542-6613

E-Mail. pyro@d ne.m.cem

02-17-20066

To:  The Blair Company
Ms. John W Blair, President
6125 S 64 East
Pittsboro, NC 27312

From: Mark Riggsbee, Deputy Chief
Nortt Chatham Fire Department
45 Mortis Road -
Pittsboro, NC 27312

Dear Sir,

We have reviewed the storage facility proposed near the mtersection of Hatley Road and
Mt. Gilead Church Road. We do not foresee a problern with providing fire protection to
this facility. The facility would be located about 4 miles from North Chatham Fire
Department Station #1. The response time to this facility would be relatively short and we
have an existing water point located just behind this location on Hatley Road. The two
entrances to the facility will be & great benefit to the Fire Department as it will allow us to
better utilize our water point and have access options during an emergency. ¥f we canbe
of any other assistance, please call.

Sinicerely,

Tkt Mfgabe

Mark Riggsbee, Deputy Chief
North Chatham Fire Department



The Blair Company

6125 US 64 East

Post Office Box 995

Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312
Phone/Fax: 919.542.5200

12/05

I now reside or have previously resided on property adjoining or across U.S. 64 East of The Blair
Company Boat and R.V. Storage facilities. T have not experienced any negative effects from noise,
lighting, traffic or other business related activities or conditions. I would net be worried to consider living
beside a business of this type and design.agai -

Residential & Commercial Development

RV & Large Boat Enclosed Storage



The Blair Company

6125 US 64 East

Post Office Box 995

Pittsboro, North Carolina 273512
Phone/Fax: 919.542.5200

12/05
I now reside or have previously resided on property adjoining or across U.S. 64 East of The Blair
Company Boat and R.V. Storage facilities. I have not experienced any negative effects from noise,
lighting, traffic or other business related activities or conditions. I would not be worried to consider living
beside a business of this type and design again.

Residential & Commercial Development

RV & Large Boat Enclosed Storage



The Blair Company

6125 US 64 East

Post Office Box 99§

Pittsboro, North Carolina 27512
Phone/Fax: 919.542.5200

12/05
I now reside or have previously restded on property adjoining or across U.S. 64 East of The Blair
Company Boat and R.V. Storage facilities. I have not experienced any negative effects from noise,
lighting, traffic or other business related activities or conditions. I would not be worried to consider living
beside a business of this type and desig ing :

Residential & Commercial Development

RV & Large Boat Enclosed Storage



